QUESTIONS: RFP Temple Recreation Pavilion
Upgrade and Branding

1) Is the City providing the logo? If so, what size is it, and what is it made of? We will provide the file.
We request a metal sign for the gable with the Temple Rec logo. The existing Powell-Luke sign
measures 13 feet wide. This sign will be moved up, and the Temple logo sign will be centered below
it. The sign should be at least 6 feet in length. (See Exhibit 10.) The surveillance signage will be
relocated.

2) What are the 36" columns to be made of? And what dimension is the 36" (i.e. circumference?)
We want the posts encased in stone (from the base to 36 inches). If you have a different idea,
please add that as an alternative. (See Exhibit 13)

3) Which post needs the concrete repair? Is it the back left post by the field? Yes. That corner was
broken off, and a few other smaller areas. Please see attached pictures, (Exhibit 7 & 8)

4) Please clarify the location of the area that needs seed and straw? Any grassy area disturbed or
affected by the renovation.

5. The RFP calls for 36” columns at the four corners. Is this referring to 36” tall pipe bollards, or is
there another spec? Another spec. We want the posts encased in stone (from the base to 36
inches). If you have a different idea, please add it as an alternative. A picture is attached, see
Exhibit 11.

6. The RFP calls for a logo on each gable end: Is the use of metal sighage acceptable, or do you
prefer hand painted logos? Yes, metal signage is acceptable.



